

STATEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY YOUTH COMMISSION YOUTH ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE KENNETH HAHN HALL OF ADMINISTRATION 500 WEST TEMPLE STREET, ROOM 374-A LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90012 https://youthcommission.lacounty.gov

Monday, October 7, 2024 6:30 PM

Video for the entire meeting. (24-3885)

Attachments: VIDEO

I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Land Acknowledgement. (24-4051)

In absence of the Youth Engagement Committee (YEC) Chair, Commissioner Clarissa Peña called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m., County Staff conducted Roll Call, and Commissioner Peña read the County Land Acknowledgement.

Present: Commissioner Luisa Flores Urrutia, Commissioner Clarissa

Peña. Commissioner Brittianna Robinson. Commissioner Evelvn

Karina Rodriguez and Commissioner Myriah Smiley

Absent: YEC Chair La'Toya Cooper

2. Approval of minutes from the meeting of September 9, 2024. (24-4057)

On motion of Commissioner Brittianna Robinson, seconded by Commissioner Myriah Smiley (Chair La'Toya Cooper being absent), the minutes from the meeting of September 9, 2024 were approved.

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT

II. DISCUSSIONS

3. Discussion about planning for the YEC End-Year Event in October and current survey results. (24-4062)

Max Weltz, Staff, Youth Commission (YC/Commission), opened the floor to discussion regarding the planning of the Youth Engagement Committee (YEC) End-Year Event (Event). He reported that the YEC survey results have been finalized and presented the YEC End-Year Report (Report).

Discussion ensued regarding the following topics:

- Potential questions and/or themes proposed after the data is presented to the Stakeholders at the Event were:
 - o How can the Commission assist in your efforts?
 - How do current efforts connect with the data presented in the Report? How can you expand on those efforts based on the data given?
 - How can we bridge the gap between Los Angeles County departments and their efforts.
- Commissioners agreed to begin with district presentations, followed by the YEC presentation, and to recess after the data is presented, followed by a debrief.
- The YEC Survey and how that can be modified to reach target audience and streamline data.
- Two presentations will take place; a YEC presentation on the survey data and a district specific presentation that will run three to five minutes with slides of their respective data.
- Presentation slides proposed were: Lessons Learned, Potential Collaborations, Emphasis on Mental Health, and Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC).
- Check-ins were suggested during the presentation to allow
 Stakeholders and attendees to join in on the conversation, as well as allowing time for Questions and Answers.

<u>Attachments:</u> <u>SUPPORTING DOCUMENT - END YEAR EVENT AGENDA</u>

SUPPORTING DOCUMENT - YEC REPORT

4. Discussion about revising the YEC survey questions for 2025. (24-4070)

Commissioner Clarissa Peña opened the floor to discussion regarding revising the Youth Engagement Committee (YEC) survey questions for 2025.

Max Weltz, Staff, Youth Commission (YC/Commission), brought forth suggestions from the YC staff, noting that Commissioners may want to reconsider adding additional questions to the survey.

A discussion ensued on how to modify the survey and/or survey questions to streamline the data. Commissioners agreed that adding a clarifying question for questions one and two may be necessary to obtain targeted data.

Based on questions posed by Commissioners, Mr. Weltz, clarified that the data is tracked immediately following the respective listening session.

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT

III. MISCELLANEOUS

5. Opportunity for members of the public to provide comments to the Commission on item(s) not on the agenda, that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. (24-4076)

No members of the public addressed the Committee.

6. Adjournment. (24-4082)

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, November 4, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.

On motion of Commissioner Myriah Smiley, seconded by Commissioner Luisa Flores Urrutia, there being no objection, the meeting was adjourned at 7:57 p.m.